
Agenda: Tuesday, July 8, 2025  
Memo: Item #14. 

 
Town of Ocean Ridge, Florida 

Town Commission Agenda Memorandum 

Michelle Heiser, Interim Town Manager 
 
Subject: Discuss and Approve a Maximum Millage Rate for Fiscal Year 2026 

 
As part of the statutory requirements under Section 200.065, Florida Statutes (TRIM), the Town 
must establish a maximum operating millage rate in July. This is not the final millage rate but 
rather the highest rate the Town may consider during public hearings in September. 
 
Staff have prepared a balanced FY 2026 budget that aligns directly with the Commission’s 
identified priorities, including the continued investment in critical infrastructure projects such as 
the Harbor Drive North Drainage Improvements, Watermain Modernization Program (Phase 4 
and Phase 2 design/permitting), and the Hudson Seawall design and construction. These capital 
priorities are fully supported at the current millage rate of 5.4000 mills, which Staff is 
recommending as the maximum rate for TRIM notice purposes. 
 
In prior years, a higher maximum millage rate of 6.0000 was adopted primarily to allow 
flexibility amid a higher level of financial uncertainty. This year, however, we are in a stronger 
position: 

• Priorities have been clearly identified and incorporated into the budget. 
• Project timelines and estimates are well-defined. 
• The Town retains a healthy reserve position to address any unexpected challenges. 

  
In this context, Staff recommends maintaining the current millage rate of 5.4 mills as the 
maximum. Should the Commission prefer a more conservative buffer, approving a higher 
maximum rate remains an option, though it is not necessary to meet the FY 2026 budget as 
proposed. 
 
We stand ready to serve and implement the budget plan under this stable and conservative fiscal 
framework. 

Staff recommends approval of 5.4 mills as the maximum millage rate offer FY 26, to offer 
continuity of service. 
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Town Commission Regular Meeting AGENDA July 8, 2025 -2- 

Suggested Motion: I move that the Commission approve a maximum operating millage 
rate of 5.4000 mills for Fiscal Year 2026, to be included in the TRIM notice as required by 
Florida Statutes. 

Respectfully, 
Michelle Heiser, Interim Town Manager 

 

Page 49 of 75



   Time to Talk Millage Rates!

Why Does This Matter?

Per Florida Statutes (Section 200.065 - TRIM), the 
Town must set a MAXIMUM millage rate in July.

q This is NOT the final rate—it is the highest rate 
that can be considered during public hearings.

q A rate above this CANNOT be adopted later.
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Understanding the Maximum Millage 
Rate Process

Key Dates
qCertification Due from Property Appraiser: Mid-July
qTRIM Notices Mailed: Mid-August
qPublic Hearings: September (tentative and final 

adoption)

Staff Recommendation
ØMaintain current rate: 5.4000 mills
    Supports consistent service delivery amid rising costs
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Required Commission Action
Today’s Objective
• Approve the maximum operating millage rate for FY 2026.

Staff Recommendation
• Motion: “I move that the Commission approve a maximum operating 

millage rate of 5.4000 mills for Fiscal Year 2026, to be included in the 
TRIM notice as required by Florida Statutes.”

Notes
• Last year, the Commission approved a maximum millage rate of 6.0 then adopted a final rate lower 

at 5.4.
• You can adopt a lower rate later, but not a higher one.
• TRIM notices will show this rate as the maximum possible for public awareness.
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Non-Recurring Items
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